

sec news digest

Issue 94-92

May 17, 1994

ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST BERNHARD MANKO AND JON EDELMAN

The Commission announced that on May 10 it ordered public administrative proceedings pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 against Bernhard F. Manko (Manko) and Jon Edelman (Edelman).

The Order Instituting Proceedings (Order) alleges that on February 4, 1991, as a result of engaging in conduct while associated with a registered broker-dealer, Manko and Edelman were each convicted in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York on twenty-three counts and twenty-four counts, respectively, of felony tax fraud in violation of 26 U.S.C. §§ 7206(1) and 7206(2). In addition, each was convicted on one felony count under 18 U.S.C. § 371 for conspiracy to defraud the Internal Revenue Service (U.S. v. Bernhard F. Manko, a/k/a "Fred," and Jon Edelman, 89 Cr. 91, SDNY, February 4, 1991). The convictions were based on Manko and Edelman's participation in a scheme to defraud the United States government of \$532 million in tax revenues through fraudulent securities transactions for which Manko and Edelman claimed bogus tax deductions. Such transactions were entered into while Manko and Edelman were associated with registered broker-dealers. (Rel. 34-34030)

COMMISSION SEEKS TRO AGAINST PARKERSBURG WIRELESS LLC, ET AL.

The Commission announced on May 16 the filing of a complaint in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia against Parkersburg Wireless Limited Liability Company, Michelle A. Gerstner, Rodney Bonvicino, John C. Trimpin, George N. Riggle, Jr., PX Marketing, Inc., Madcap Services, Inc., Infotech Group, Inc., Multistate Communications, Inc., Alternative Management, Inc., D.R. Williams Consulting, Inc., Capital Resource Management, Inc., Touch Access Technologies, Inc., and Cablefree Communications, Inc., seeking a Temporary Restraining Order, Preliminary Injunction, and other equitable relief, for violations of the federal securities laws in connection with the offer and sale to the public of securities designated as "membership units" in PWLLC.

Specifically, in its complaint, the Commission alleges that the defendants violated Sections 5(a) and (c) of the Securities Act of 1933 by offering and selling to the public unregistered securities in PWLLC. In addition, the Commission alleges that defendants PWLLC, Gerstner, Bonvicino, Riggle, and Infotech each violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, by making materially false and misleading statements to investors in connection with the offer and sale of PWLLC securities to the public. The Commission further alleges that defendants PX Marketing, Madcap Services, Infotech, Multistate, Alternative, D.R. Williams, Capital Resource, Touch Access, and Cablefree each violated Section 15(a) of the Exchange Act by acting as unregistered broker-dealers in the offer and sale of PWLLC securities to the public. [SEC v. Parkersburg Wireless Limited Liability Company, Civil Action No. 94-1079, SSH, D.D.C.] (LR-14085)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

THE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF VIRGINIA, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 6 to request a hearing on an application by The Life Insurance Company of Virginia (Life of Virginia), Life of Virginia Separate Account I, Life of Virginia Separate Account II, Life of Virginia Separate Account III, AON Advisors, Inc. (AAI), and AON Savings Plan and Trust (Plan). (The three separate accounts shall be referred to collectively as the Accounts). The Accounts and Life of Virginia seek an order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act of exempting them and certain other separate accounts (future accounts) established in the future by Life of Virginia, or any life insurance company affiliate of Life of Virginia, from the provisions of Sections 9(a), 13(a), 15(a) and 15(b) of the Act, and Rule 6e-3(T)(b)(15) thereunder. The order would provide exemptions to the extent necessary to permit the Accounts and the future accounts to hold shares of Life of Virginia Series Fund, Inc. (Fund) at the same time that the Fund offers its shares to the Plan or to other qualified pension or retirement plans. In addition, AAI and the Plan seek an order under Section 17(b) of the Act for exemptions from Section 17(a) of the Act, to the extent necessary to permit the Plan to purchase certain classes of shares of the Fund with investment securities of the Plan. (Rel. IC-20293 - May 12)

NORWEST CORPORATION, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to request a hearing on an application filed by Norwest Corporation, et al. for a conditional order under Sections 6(c), 17(b), 17(d) and Rule 17d-1 of the Investment Company Act exempting applicants from the provisions of Section 17(a) and permitting certain joint transactions

pursuant to Section 17(d) and Rule 17d-1. The order would permit certain collective investment funds sponsored by Norwest Bank Minnesota, N.A. (Bank) to transfer their assets to a mutual fund advised by the Bank (Fund) in exchange for shares of the Fund. The order also would permit the redemption in-kind of shares of Schroder Capital Funds, Inc. held by the collective investment funds prior to the transfer of their assets to the Fund. (Rel. IC-20294 - May 13)

FORTIS BENEFITS INSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to request a hearing on an application filed by Fortis Benefits Insurance Company, Variable Account C of Fortis Benefits Insurance Company, First Fortis Life Insurance Company, Variable Account C of First Fortis Life Insurance Company, and Fortis Investors, Inc. The application is for an order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act exempting them from the provisions of Sections 2(a)(32), 22(c), 26(a)(2)(C), 27(a)(3), 27(c)(1), 27(c)(2) and 27(d) of the Act and Rules 22c-1 and 6e-3(T)(b)(12), 6e-3(T)(b)(13) and 6e-3(T)(d)(1)(ii) thereunder, in connection with the offer and sale of certain flexible premium variable life insurance policies. (Rel. IC-20295 - May 13)

SMITH BARNEY SHEARSON, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to request a hearing on an application filed by Smith Barney Shearson, et al. for an order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act. The order would amend previous orders that exempt applicants from Section 14(a) and approve certain exchange offers pursuant to Section 11(a). (Rel. IC-20296 - May 16)

SMITH BARNEY SHEARSON UNIT TRUSTS AND SMITH BARNEY SHEARSON INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to request a hearing on an application filed by Smith Barney Shearson Unit Trusts and Smith Barney Shearson Inc. for an order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act and Rule 17d-1 thereunder. The order would amend previous orders that exempt certain Shearson Lehman Brothers unit investment trusts and their sponsor from Sections 12(d)(1), 14(a), and 22(d) and permit certain transactions in accordance with Section 17(d) and Rule 17d-1. The orders will permit the trusts and their sponsor to continue to, among other things, invest in portfolios consisting of zero-coupon obligations and shares of certain investment companies and engage in certain affiliated transactions. (Rel. IC-20297 - May 16)

HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

NORTHEAST UTILITIES

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 6 to request a hearing on a proposal by Northeast Utilities, a registered holding company, to amend its dividend reinvestment plan (Plan) to allow the Plan to charge participants for brokerage and administrative fees and to change the Plan's pricing and partial share formulas. (Rel. 35-26052)

CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS COMPANY, ET AL.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 6 to request a hearing on a proposal by Consolidated Natural Gas Company (CNG), a registered holding company, and its wholly owned nonutility subsidiary companies, CNG Research Company, Consolidated System LNG Company, Consolidated Natural Gas Service Company, Inc., CNG Coal Company, CNG Producing Company and its subsidiary company, CNG Pipeline Company, CNG Transmission Corporation, CNG Storage Service Company, CNG Gas Services Corporation, and CNG's public-utility subsidiary companies, The Peoples Natural Gas Company, The East Ohio Gas Company, The River Gas Company, Virginia Natural Gas, Inc., Hope Gas, Inc. and West Ohio Gas Company (West Ohio) (together, Subsidiaries). The Subsidiaries propose, through June 30, 1995, CNG will issue and sell up to an aggregate outstanding amount of \$800 million of its commercial paper and/or notes; CNG will finance the Subsidiaries in an aggregate amount not exceeding \$1.115 billion; and West Ohio will effect a one for two thousand reverse common stock split. (Rel. 35-26052)

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

PARTIAL APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES AND ACCELERATED APPROVAL OF AMENDMENTS TO PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Commission has granted partial approval to proposed rule changes (SR-Amex-91-26, SR-CBOE-91-34, SR-NYSE-92-25, SR-PSE-91-33 and SR-Phlx-91-40) and accelerated approval of amendments thereto, filed by the American Stock Exchange, Chicago Board Options Exchange, New York Stock Exchange, Pacific Stock Exchange and Philadelphia Stock Exchange relating to the listing and trading of options on preferred stock. Publication of the approval order is expected in the Federal Register during the week of May 16. (Rel. 34-34063)

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Options Clearing Corporation filed a proposed rule change (SR-OCC-94-04) that allows OCC to issue, clear, and settle flexibly structured foreign currency options. Publication of the notice is expected in the Federal Register during the week of May 16. (Rel. 34-34064)

The MBS Clearing Corporation filed notice of a proposed rule change (SR-MBS-94-02) relating to the establishment of the electronic pool notification service. Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of May 16. (Rel. 34-34066)

ACCELERATED APPROVAL ON A TEMPORARY BASIS OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE

The Options Clearing Corporation filed a proposed rule change (SR-OCC-94-03) to extend, through May 31, 1995, the authorization of OCC to operate its Theoretical Intermarket Margin System for equity options (Equity TIMS) and extends, through December 31, 1994, the deadline for OCC to file its report with the Commission concerning the operation of Equity TIMS. (Rel. 34-34065)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a designation if the statement is a New Issue.

S-8 HARPER GROUP INC /DE/, 260 TOWNSEND ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107
(415) 978-0600 - 750,000 (\$11,718,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53557 -
MAY. 10) (BR. 4)

S-8 VANGUARD CELLULAR SYSTEMS INC, 2002 PISGAH CHURCH RD STE 300,
GREENSBORO, NC 27455 (919) 282-3690 - 2,000,000 (\$67,500,000) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE 33-53559 - MAY. 10) (BR. 7)

S-8 PREMARK INTERNATIONAL INC, 1717 DEERFIELD RD, DEERFIELD, IL 60015
(708) 405-6000 - 2,500,000 (\$189,687,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53561 -
MAY. 10) (BR. 5)

S-3 DUQUESNE LIGHT CO, ONE OXFORD CENTRE, 301 GRANT ST, PITTSBURGH, PA 15279
(412) 393-6000 - 150,000,000 (\$150,000,000) PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE
33-53563 - MAY. 10) (BR. 7)

S-8 PITSTON CO, 100 FIRST STAMFORD PLACE, PO BOX 120070, STAMFORD, CT 06912
(203) 978-5200 - 3,054,200 (\$72,291,235) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53565 -
MAY. 10) (BR. 3)

REGISTRATIONS CONT.

- S-8 PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO, PHILLIPS BUILDING, 800 PLAZA OFFICE BUILDING, BARTLESVILLE, OK 74004 (918) 661-6600 - 500,000 (\$15,593,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53567 - MAY. 10) (BR. 4)
- S-6 NATIONAL MUNICIPAL TRUST SERIES 169, C/O PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES INC, 32 OLD SLIP-FINANCIAL SQUARE, NEW YORK, NY 10292 - 1,395 (\$1,450,800) UNIT INVESTMENT TRUST. (FILE 33-53569 - MAY. 10) (BR. 22 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 UNION CARBIDE CORP /NEW/, 39 OLD RIDGEBURY RD, DANBURY, CT 06817 (203) 794-2000 - 7,500,000 (\$193,575,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53573 - MAY. 10)
- S-3 SPELLING ENTERTAINMENT GROUP INC, ONE BLOCKBUSTER PLZ, FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33301 (305) 832-3000 - 825,400 (\$8,303,524) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53575 - MAY. 10) (BR. 12)
- S-8 BRENTON BANKS INC, 400 LOCUST ST, STE 300 CAPITAL SQ, DES MOINES, IA 50309 (515) 237-5100 - 360,000 (\$6,795,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53577 - MAY. 11) (BR. 1)
- S-1 OFFICE DEPOT INC, 2200 OLD GERMANTOWN RD, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33445 (407) 278-4800 - 3,000,000 (\$104,460,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-53579 - MAY. 10) (BR. 7)
- S-8 MOLECULAR BIOSYSTEMS INC, 10030 BARNES CANYON RD, SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 (619) 452-0681 - 100,000 (\$1,631,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-78572 - MAY. 05) (BR. 4)
- F-6 MPP GROUP PLC /ADR/, 111 WALL ST, C/O CITIBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, NEW YORK, NY 10043 (212) 657-7321 - 50,000,000 (\$2,500,000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-78670 - MAY. 06)
- S-1 CAREERSTAFF UNLIMITED INC, 3040 POST OAK RD, STE 310, HOUSTON, TX 77056 (713) 297-9000 - 2,300,000 (\$27,600,000) COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITER: RAUSCHER PIERCE REFSNES INC, SANDERS MORRIS MUNDY INC, UNTERBERG MARRIS. (FILE 33-78698 - MAY. 09) (BR. 6 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-1 TENERE GROUP INC, 111 SOUTH GLENSTONE, STE 3-102, SPRINGFIELD, MO 65804 (417) 862-0650 - 2,000,000 (\$20,844,790) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-78702 - MAY. 09) (BR. 6 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-1 SOUTHWEST ROYALTIES INCOME FUND XII LP, 407 NORTH BIG SPRING, STE 300, MIDLAND, TX 79701 (915) 686-9927 - 20,000 (\$10,000,000) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE. (FILE 33-78706 - MAY. 09) (BR. 3 - NEW ISSUE)
- S-8 ENHANCE FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP INC, 335 MADISON AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10017 (212) 983-3100 - 1,200,000 (\$22,200,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-78722 - MAY. 10) (BR. 10)

ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Section 13(d)(1). Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1.

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which includes the following information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number (top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing, i.e., new, update or revision.

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER	FORM	EVENT DATE	SHRS(000)/ %OWNED	CUSIP/ PRIOR%	FILING STATUS
ACTV INC FREEMAN MICHAEL	CON 13D	5/10/94	779 16.1	00099710 28.3	UPDATE
ACTV INC SAMUELS WILLIAM C	CON 13D	5/10/94	2,955 61.2	00099710 13.2	UPDATE
AGOURON PHARMACEUTICALS INC APA EXCELSIOR II ET AL	CON 13D	10/19/90	333 4.6	00848810 0.0	NEW
ALDIO KING CORP OKABENA PARTNERSHIP K	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	283 10.0	05099510 8.3	UPDATE
CADIZ LD INC BRACKPOOL KEITH	CON 13D	5/ 3/94	1,415 38.6	12754910 36.1	UPDATE
COASTAL CARIB OILS & MINS LYKES MINERALS CORP	CON 13D	4/28/94	7,500 18.4	19043220 16.2	UPDATE
COLUMBIA LABS INC KNOWLTON WINTROP ET AL	CON 13D	5/10/94	1,028 4.7	19777910 5.1	UPDATE
CRESCENT R E EQUITIES INC RAINWATER RICHARD E ET AL	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	1,417 9.1	22575610 0.0	NEW
DIAL PAGE INC CARLYLE GROUP LP ET AL	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	1,318 15.8	25299710 0.0	NEW
E W PHILLIPS CO MONA MORELLIS II INC	CON 13D	3/30/94	33,500 100.0	26874310 0.0	NEW

ACQUISITIONS CONT.

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER	FORM	EVENT DATE	SHRS(000)/ %OWNED	CUSIP/ PRIOR%	FILING STATUS
FRESENIUS USA INC FRESENIUS AKTENGESELLSCHAFT	CON 13D	5/ 3/94	18,220 100.0	35803110 100.0	UPDATE
GLASGAL COMMUNICATIONS ISAAC GACN	CON 13D	5/ 2/94	495 5.1	37681710 0.0	NEW
GLASGAL COMMUNICATIONS RALPH GLASGAL	CON 13D	5/ 2/94	4,391 45.6	37681710 0.0	NEW
GULL LABS INC FRESENIUS AKTENGESELLSCHAFT	CON NEW 13D	5/ 4/94	3,493 53.6	40290120 0.0	NEW
NF FINL CORP VUCUREVICH JOHN THOMAS	CON 13D	5/ 4/94	76 4.9	40417210 0.0	NEW
INTELLIGENT SURGICAL LASERS BLECH DAVID ET AL	CON NEW 13D	4/19/94	4,942 54.5	45796530 29.5	RVISION
INNOVATIVE TECH SYSTEMS INC WILLIAM M THOMPSON ET AL	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	31,630 87.5	46799010 0.0	NEW
LASMO PLC ENTERPRISE OIL PLC	ORDINARY SHARES 14D-1	5/13/94	0 N/A	50173010 N/A	UPDATE
LASMO PLC ENTERPRISE OIL PLC	SPONSORED ADR 14D-1	5/13/94	0 0.0	50173020 0.0	UPDATE
LANGER BIOMECHANICS GRP INC PATRICOF & CO VENTURES INC	CON 13D	12/23/92	115 4.5	51570710 9.0	UPDATE
MARGARETTEN FINL CORP GOVT SINGAPORE INVTS ET AL	CON 13D	4/28/94	288 2.1	56657610 8.4	UPDATE
MEDICORE INC FRIEND SEYMOUR	CON 13D	4/13/94	295 6.5	58493110 5.5	UPDATE
MEGAFOODS STORES INC MORGENS EDWIN H ET AL	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	1,111 13.1	58495110 11.2	UPDATE
METALCLAD CORP JAVIER GUERRA CISNEROS	CON 13D	5/15/94	1,359 15.8	59114210 0.0	NEW
METALCLAD CORP KESLER GRANT S	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	3,790 44.0	59114210 15.8	UPDATE
METALCLAD CORP MULTINVEST LTD	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	11 0.1	59114210 0.0	NEW
METALCLAD CORP T DANIEL NEVEAU	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	3,790 44.0	59114210 0.0	NEW
METALCLAD CORP PARVEST US PARTNERS II	CON 13D	5/ 5/94	241 2.8	59114210 0.0	NEW

ACQUISITIONS CONT.

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER	FORM	EVENT DATE	SHRS(000)/ 20MED	CUSIP/ PRIOR%	FILING STATUS
MINISCRIBE CORP	CON		0	60366910	
APA EXCELSIOR FUND ET AL	13D	10/28/86	0.0	0.0	NEW
MONITREND INVSTMENT MGMT INC	CON		1,000	60944510	
BENEFUND INC	13D	5/ 6/94	6.0	0.0	NEW
MABORS INDS INC	CON		4,344	62956810	
WHITMAN MARTIN J ET AL	13D	4/ 5/94	6.0	0.0	NEW
PLAINS RES INC	CON PAR	\$0.10	0	72654050	
APA EXCELSIOR FUND ET AL	13D	9/11/91	0.0	0.0	NEW
RED ROCK MNG CORP	CON		1,500	75700310	
GUTIERREZ MONICA L	13D	2/22/94	100.0	0.0	NEW
RED ROCK MNG CORP	CON		1,500	75700310	
LAGOS HECTOR	13D	3/ 4/94	100.0	0.0	NEW
SHL SYSTEMHOUSE INC	CON		6,642	78499010	
WARBURG PINCUS & CO ET AL	13D	5/13/94	12.6	11.2	UPDATE
SINETCO INC	CON		1,500	82862110	
SCOPE INDS	13D	4/29/94	51.5	53.9	UPDATE
TRANSFORM LOGIC CORP	CON NEW		1,308	89365820	
APA EXCELSIOR II ET AL	13D	2/ 1/90	9.5	0.0	NEW
WATER PT SYS INC	CON		426	94091010	
JENNIFER L SMITH INVNT ET AL	13D	5/ 5/94	12.9	0.0	NEW
WATER PT SYS INC	CON		325	94091010	
SMITH S GREGORY ET AL	13D	5/ 5/94	9.3	0.0	NEW

RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

- Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.
- Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.
- Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.
- Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
- Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.
- Item 6. Resignations of Registrant's Directors.
- Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.
- Item 8. Change in Fiscal Year.

The companies listed below have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amendments to 8-K reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified. Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Room (when ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with the requested material when mailed.

NAME OF ISSUER	STATE CODE	8K ITEM NO.								DATE	COMMENT
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
AUTO GRAPHICS INC	CA	NO ITEMS								04/29/94	
BALLISTIVET INC/MN	MN	X								05/06/94	
BANKAMERICA CORP	DE	X	X	X						05/12/94	
BETA WELL SERVICE INC		NO ITEMS								05/06/94	
BOCA RATON CAPITAL CORP /FL/	FL	X								04/08/94	
BOK FINANCIAL CORP	OK	NO ITEMS								05/02/92	
BOMBARDIER CRE REC CORP BOMB REC MAS TR	DE	X X								04/15/94	
BORDEN CHEMICALS & PLASTICS LIMITED PART	DE	X X								05/05/94	
BNIP HOLDING INC	DE	X X								05/12/94	
CABOT OIL & GAS CORP	DE	X	X							05/02/94	
CALIFORNIA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST	CA	X X								04/14/94	
CAMBRIDGE NEUROSCIENCE INC	DE	X X								05/06/94	
CANTERBURY CORPORATE SERVICES INC	PA	X X								04/21/94	
CELTIC INVESTMENT INC	DE	X								03/15/94	
CENTIGRAM COMMUNICATIONS CORP	DE	X X								04/26/94	
CENTRAL BANCORPORATION /WA/	WA	X	X							04/30/94	
CEZAR INDUSTRIES LTD	DE	NO ITEMS								05/10/94	
CHEMPOWER INC	OH	X	X							04/19/94	
CHEYENNE SOFTWARE INC	DE	X								03/29/94	
CHURCHILL TECHNOLOGY INC	CO	NO ITEMS								02/22/94	AMEND
CNC SECURITIES CORP II	DE	X X								04/25/94	
COMPRESSION LABS INC	DE	NO ITEMS								05/05/94	
COMPUFLIGHT INC	DE	X								12/01/93	AMEND
COMPUTERVISION CORP /DE/	DE	X								04/26/94	
COMSTOCK RESOURCES INC	NV	NO ITEMS								11/17/93	AMEND
CORNERSTONE FINANCIAL CORP	MN	X X								04/29/94	
CRANE CO /DE/	DE	X								04/27/94	
CRANE CO /DE/	DE	X								04/27/94	AMEND
DECADE COMPANIES INCOME PROPERTIES	WI	X	X							04/26/94	
DEMURE INC	NV	X	X							05/04/94	
DIGICON INC	DE	X X								05/05/94	
DISCUS CORP	MN	X X								04/15/94	
DIVERSIFIED INDUSTRIES INC	DE	X X								05/09/94	
EQUITABLE BAG CO INC	NY	X								04/22/94	
FCC NATIONAL BANK		X X								05/09/94	
FERRELLGAS INC	DE	X X								05/04/94	
FFW CORP	DE	X X								04/14/94	
FIRST CITY BANCORPORATION OF TEXAS INC /	DE	X X								04/20/94	
FIRST COASTAL CORP	DE	X X								04/26/94	
FIRST CONTINENTAL REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT	TX	X								05/10/94	
FIRST FINANCIAL BANKSHARES INC	TX	X								03/31/94	AMEND
FISHER BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC	GA	X	X							03/25/94	
FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO	DE	X X								05/11/94	
FPL GROUP CAPITAL INC	FL	X								05/11/94	
FRONTIER INSURANCE CO	MO	X								04/28/94	
FRP PROPERTIES INC	FL	X X								05/04/94	
GARDNER DENVER MACHINERY INC	DE	X								05/05/94	
GATEWAY COMMUNICATIONS INC	CA	X X								04/27/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY	X X								04/15/94	

8K REPORTS CONT.

NAME OF ISSUER	STATE CODE	8K ITEM NO.								DATE	COMMENT
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 1 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUST SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 2 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/25/94	
GECPF 2 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/25/94	
GECPF 2 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/25/94	
GECPF 2 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/25/94	
GECPF 3 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 3 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GECPF 3 TAX EXEMPT GRANTOR TRUSTS SERIES	NY					X		X		04/15/94	
GNAC MORTGAGE CORP OF IOWA MORT PAS THR	PA									NO ITEMS	04/25/94
GREEN TREE FINANCIAL CORP	MI							X		05/10/94	
GROW GROUP INC	NY							X		05/07/94	
HALLIBURTON CO	DE					X		X		05/11/94	
HARMAN INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIES INC /DE/	A1		X							03/17/94	AMEND
HEALTHMATCH INC	MI							X		09/13/94	AMEND
HELIONETICS INC	CA		X					X		03/03/94	
HOMEDCO GROUP INC	DE					X		X		04/25/94	
HONDA AUTO RECEIVABLES 1992-A GRANTOR TR	CA									NO ITEMS	05/09/94
HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL INC	DE					X				05/11/94	
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSO MOR PAS TN	CA							X		03/31/94	
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSO MOR PAS TN	CA							X		03/31/94	
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSO MOR PAS TN	CA							X		03/31/94	
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSO MOR PAS TN	CA							X		03/31/94	
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSO MOR PAS TN	CA							X		03/31/94	
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSO MOR PAS TN	CA							X		03/31/94	
INTERDIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS CORP	PA									NO ITEMS	04/22/94
ITT FLOORPLAN RECEIVABLES LP	DE							X		04/15/94	
JOCKEY CLUB INC	FL							X		05/03/94	
KASH N KARRY FOOD STORES INC	DE		X							05/12/94	
LATEX RESOURCES INC	TX		X					X		05/06/93	
LATEX RESOURCES INC	TX		X					X		02/26/94	
LORAL CORP /NY/	NY							X		03/01/94	AMEND
LUXCEL GROUP INC	DE					X		X		04/22/94	
MALVY TECHNOLOGY INC	DE							X	X	05/06/94	
MEDIVATORS INC	MI							X		04/25/94	
MEI DIVERSIFIED INC	DE					X		X		04/29/94	
MERRILL LYNCH MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC	DE									NO ITEMS	04/28/94
MID IOWA FINANCIAL CORP	DE							X		04/25/94	
MONONGAHELA POWER CO /OH/	OH							X	X	05/11/94	
MDE ENVIRONMENTAL CORP	DE					X		X		04/11/94	
NORWEST MASTER TRUST										NO ITEMS	05/09/94
OCEAN OPTIQUE DISTRIBUTORS INC	FL							X	X	04/28/94	
ORIENTAL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK								X	X	04/25/94	
PRECIOUS METAL MINES INC	NV									NO ITEMS	05/01/94

